Bonnar, Douglas

From: Hagan, Don C. [DCHAGAN@southernco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 1:44 PM

To: Bonnar, Douglas

Subject: RE: Federal Register Notice on EIA uranium surveys
Doug,

I don't really understand the proposed change to Item 5. Since SNC maintains feed inventory
at the enrichment facilities to cover the next withdraw it would seem SNC would leave Item 5
blank since all our deliveries go to inventory. Also there is no way of knowing what the
enrichment country would be since delivery is made at the converter.

Please help me understand the EIA's concerns so that we can reply appropriately?
Thanks,

Don

————— Original Message-----

From: Douglas Bonnar [mailto:douglas.bonnar@eia.doe.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 12:07 PM

To: Hagan, Don C.
Subject: Federal Register Notice on EIA uranium surveys

18 Alabama Power Company (Southern Nuclear)
182  Georgia Power Company (Southern Nuclear)

Don Hagan,

The purpose of this email is to alert you to the Federal Register notice that the U.S. Energy
Information Administration (EIA) intends to extend for 3 years and is proposing changes to
their uranium surveys that will affect the Form EIA-851A, Form EIA-851Q, and Form EIA-858.

This Federal Register notice is at
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2012/03/26/2012-7194/agency-information-collection-
extension

Further information and the draft uranium survey forms and instructions are on the EIA
website at:

http://www.eia.gov/survey/changes/uranium/

http://www.eia.gov/survey/#uranium

Thank you very much for your attention to this correspondence.

Douglas Bonnar
202-586-1085
douglas.bonnar@eia.gov

Renewable and Uranium Statistics Team
Office of Electricity, Renewables, and Uranium Statistics U.S. Energy Information
Administration www.eia.gov






